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From: Jarnail A Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=JARNAI L.A.SI NGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847] 

Sent: Fri 20/09/2013 10:25:16 AM (UTC) 

To: Susan Crichton GRO 

Cc: Rodric Williams 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

GRO ']; Simon 
Clarke ~ ~ GRO ,Andrew Bolc[ GRO

Hugh Flemington GRO 

Subject: RE: Fujitsu Lawyers and the Friday Conference Call. 

Siusti.n 
1 refer to Martin's email h.elow. I agree we have to be very cautious and tread careful to invite third party to Friday 
conference call. I can Foresee problems of protect(rg pol position on, issues of privh .e , and reed to have, a carefully 
set agenda for such a meeting. This is something Rodric and Andy .nay, need to consider and advice  on from -iv; 
litigation view point. 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

--'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'- I PostIine:I_._._._._._GRO._._._._._.! 

GRO 
Mobex: 

Post Office stories 

From: martin smith [mailto . GRo I 
Sent: 19 September 2013 22:13 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

To: Susan Crichton 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Simon Clarke; Andrew Bolc 
Subject: RE: Fujitsu Lawyers and the Friday Conference Call. 

Susan, 

Many thanks for rit;: r mnsai ', I have been c:: n ,rc; cohn the o :it: on today and l romett extremely 

nervous about ]- a`, €n g i us esu' ; lawyers on he F. is at, conterene a cal l. ,`,t `hr p esrnh Cnnn cal 
. j lin' 'ver vIco  i `- €v l t in iPt_I hr , ' , s , -,rc o i tl t"m call if 17 :t i I i ,Vy'ei`S else on the call they 

will ' iw e a duty to report the entire contents of the call back to their client. 

t - R. ,! t€ao ( . roe _, he thecit ci u  rtrF r(:3« . €tin tue F ujI tao I a c r ""t- if, t"". era co p] b 11 w e to 
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A.

I will be out of the office tomorrow ao cc ll a `u A' id r E v -;o' c vi' l t o dialling in to 
provide  weekly update. If we are to meet w I  e s in t , course, I tll;nk that it 

,Tc uld t rst be appropriate for us to have a chat about the agenc.a and tine issues which may well 

`➢'.. ~.' d i" , €. ̀ ; f t ~i'E a.""''' "'.€.i -". if . 
fly 

1 ( l y t ->-3 x"30. 4 ~ . ~ 3 t. i : . i t. % ' ~ . . __>t~ v a~ 'tee s~, .l E /er . Ix ~4~ 1 , iac h L h 
J t€I € is t3Vc1 v, eli `.vl°)_r 4_t t~I;J .1 e4 ~. dt.. hi ra E' ss to k" e y ' n C // a OC Ie~:' 
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A. AL A in 7I'€ gr A. %[i A. i - 1 `i A.  €'. L 3A` s iA- tt UTAAt'-. 

Martin.. 

Martin Smith 

GRO 
_ _._._._._ _._._._._._._Y 

Direct:; GRO 

From: Susan Crichton mallto: GRO 

Sent: 18 September 2013 16:02 
To: martin smith 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams 
Subject: 

►Yi E Irn1 

I met with our relationship manager and one of the lawyers from Fujitsu today, Michael Harvey, a couple of issues 
have come out from our conversation which I think that we should discuss and wonder if you would be happy for him 
to join our call at 4 on Friday afternoon. If that works for you I think that he should see the advice re Gareth Jenkins 
and the proposed scope for the expert before our call — are you happy me to send these documents through to him. 

Thanks 

Susan 

Susan Crichton I General Counsel 

,JSt,Floor,,CentraI Wing, 148, Old. Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO 
; PostlineG; RO 
i Mobex i V 

GRQ--'------------' 
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********************************************************************** 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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